

# **COMMUNITY AND POLICE PARTNERSHIP** *(CAPP)*

## **PANEL AGENDA**

**DATE**        Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> February 2019  
**VENUE**      Dunbar Police Station  
**TIME**        **19:30 HOURS**

- 1.            Welcome**
  
- 2.            Attendance Sheet**
  
- 3.            Update on last month's priorities**
  
- 4.            Discuss current policing issues**
  
- 5.            Agree priorities for month**
  
- 6.            Date, Time and Venue of next meeting**

## PANEL ATTENDANCE SHEET

<b>Paul McLennan</b>	<b>Councillor</b>		
<b>Jo McNamara</b>	<b>Countess Youth Club</b>		
<b>Stephen Bunyan</b>	<b>Dunbar C. Council</b>		
<b>Jacquie Bell</b>	<b>Dunbar C. Council</b>		
<b>Jim Wilson</b>	<b>Community Warden</b>	x	
<b>Barry Craighead</b>	<b>Dunpendar C. Council</b>	x	
<b>Norman Hampshire</b>	<b>Councillor</b>		
<b>Joanne Thomson</b>	<b>Tree Scheme Res. Assoc</b>		
Linda Rodgers	<b>ELC Housing.</b>		
<b>Pc Gavin Ross</b>	<b>Police</b>	x	
Pippa Swan	<b>DSh&amp;H Residents Assoc</b>		
<b>Alasdair Swan</b>	<b>DSh&amp;H Residents Assoc</b>		
<b>Phillip Immirzi</b>	<b>High street resident</b>		
<b>Mike Shaw</b>	<b>DSh&amp;H Residents Assoc</b>	x	
<b>George Robertson</b>	<b>West End NHW</b>	x	
<b>Dorothy Gordon</b>	<b>Wingate TRA</b>		
<b>Iain Ellis</b>	<b>James Court TRA</b>		
<b>Stuart Dyer</b>	<b>James Court TRA</b>		
<b>Leslie Fairbairn</b>	<b>WTA</b>		
<b>Mary Bonnar</b>	<b>James Court TRA</b>		
<b>Donald Budge</b>	<b>Traders Assoc</b>		
<b>Michael Everson</b>	<b>Monksmuir</b>		
<b>Norman Wilkin</b>	<b>Monksmuir</b>		
<b>Jim Heron</b>	<b>Monksmuir</b>		
<b>John Grey</b>	<b>Monksmuir</b>		
<b>PC Jenni Stewart</b>	<b>Police</b>		
<b>David Allott</b>	<b>John Muir gardens</b>		
<b>Yvonne Allott</b>	<b>John Muir gardens</b>		
<b>Joanne Arquart</b>	<b>Linear Way</b>		
<b>Janette MacDonald</b>	<b>ELCC</b>		
<b>Gordon Turner</b>	<b>Lochend Avenue</b>		
<b>Barbara Wylie</b>	<b>ELCC</b>		
<b>Ed Offer</b>	<b>DBGS</b>		
<b>Dave Simpson</b>	<b>Ashfield resident</b>		

## **ACTIONS UPDATE AND PROGRESS REPORT.**

<b>Priority</b>	<b>Actions to be Undertaken</b>	<b>Person responsible.</b>
<b>Brodie Road Road closure</b>	<b>Following a number of concerns raised at CAPP, link in with ELC regarding closure of Brodie Road and safety of junction on to A1</b>	<b>Dunbar Community Officers</b>
<b>Dog fouling by West Barns bowling club</b>	<b>Attend location with a view to identifying owners responsible for large amount of fouling occurring on grass area by club.</b>	<b>Community Warden</b>
<b>Ashfield Park and Lochend woods</b>	<b>Attend location with a view to identifying a possible site for a youth shelter</b>	<b>Dunbar Community Officers and Community Warden</b>

### **Brodie Road Road closure**

Contact made with ELC, repair conducted at junction with A1 and closure lifted sooner than planned.

### **Dog fouling by West Barns bowling club**

Patrolled by community warden, area much improved and details provided to community warden of a male responsible for not picking up.

### **Ashfield Park and Lochend woods**

Due to sickness this did not occur, to be revisited.

# PANEL AGREED PRIORITIES

DATE Thursday 14<sup>th</sup> February 2018

VENUE Dunbar Police Station

TIME 19:30 HOURS

<b>Priority</b>	<b>Actions to be Undertaken</b>	<b>Person responsible.</b>

Date and time of next meeting:

at Dunbar Police Station.